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DATE: AuJPI$1 24, 1998 

TO: All Patties 

OR\G\NAL 

•ulalit 6trbitt ~mmts•ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

FROM: William P. Cox, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Selviccs 

RE: Dockc:t No. 980696-n. - Detumination of tile Cost of Buic Local 
Telccomnnmicarlons Setvlccs, Punuant to Section 364.025, Florida Statut.cs. 

Via Facsimile 

A Swus Confercoc:e CaU hal been achcdulcd in lhlJ docltc:t and will be held on the 
fol lowing day and time: 

Thunday, Sepumber J, 1998 
9:30a.m. 

To participate by tclepbone, call the foUowlng number at 9:30 a.m .. Thunday, 
September 3, 1998: oon-suncom (850) 921-5230 or auncom 291-S2JO. 

The pu1p0se of lhlJ confcmJCC call ia to disc:uu I) the scheduling of dc:polltlons and 
2) of the cost models whJch will talce place at tbe October 12-16 bearing. Pank:ipation iJ not 
mandatory; however, all parties are encouraged to join these calls. I( y011 have any qucstlons. 
pleaJC conw:t me 11 (8SO) 413-6204. 

liCK --­

/JFA - -
APP --~WPC/anr 

CIIF' 
cc: Division of Communlcadonl (King) 

CMU - -
CTR __ ...,,,or.06-. ..,.. 
EAG 
LEG - -
LIN 

OPC - ­

RCH --­
SIEC _ ..__ 

I 
WAS 
OTH _ _ 

00. I t• o, " .• , [ 
""""'..u.~~ 14JG 27 ~ 




